HOLY TRINITY • PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES April 11, 2023

Members Present: Scott Faust, Karen Graf, Nancy Augustine

Finance Council: Pam Post, Dennis Albright, Mark Vogel, Dennis Graf **Others**: Deacon Gary, Patty Wilhelm, Lois Albright, Father Bill, Barb Hruby **Absent**: Ruth Kleczewski, Randy Neils, Mary Glomski, Jack Valukas, Miranda Schneider

Lois Albright was appointed temporary Parish Council member, by Father, for April meeting only. **Meeting called to order by Scott with Opening Prayer & Rosary decade led by Father** approval of March meeting minutes- Karen G. & Lois A.

Reports:

Finance Council: Pam reported approval- Karen G. & Lois A.

March 2023 Total Receipts: \$9,398.06 FC attachment Expenses: \$12,298.76 supplied for details Net: -\$2,900.70

Christian Women: Lois reported- The Family Activity / Fun day is tentatively May 20th, but other dates are being thrown around. Danielle Faust is working on it. May 7th will be Bake Sale & meeting. The proceeds will be equally donated between the Salvatorian Center and purchasing a Chasuble for Father. Through Mother's Day and Father's Day they will be collecting to benefit "The Crossing" and the "Change for Life Baby Bottle Campaign".

Liturgy Committee: Joint meeting April 25 to review Lent & Holy Week. The HT Friday Mass w/Stations and fellowship was successful and we will plan to repeat next year.

Building & Maintenance: Perch Fry sold 1,368 plates and brought in \$25,235.39- Raffles are the big profit maker. Next perch fry meeting is scheduled for April 23rd @ noon- all are welcome. Last year \$560 was used to buy stones for the shed. Pads by the downspouts are needed to prevent washouts. Cost of \$760 to accomplish that project. Scott motioned to accept w/Karen G. & all in favor. Looking further into the Septic System issues with Madson Plumbing, and Total Plumbing. We'll need a soil test & new tank. If anything more is needed after that, the county will need to be involved. Camera is down. Dennis looked at footage to see why another downspout went missing- turns out it just blew away. Father's front door & the office door do not have cameras. Father would approve the addition of the cameras. Prior to doing, we need to check into the capabilites of our current camera system. A member of the Parish questioned weather we planned to light the stained glass windows or the cross. It was suggested to light the windows on the East, street-facing side only. Motion passed to look into pricing (Scott & Karen). Working on the June 4th Parish breakfast.

Religious Education: Patty reported- the Lenten Family Event on March 29 was successful. All but a few families were there and it is planned again for next year. Wednesday, May 3rd is the last class of the year. Cards will be sent to the Sisters, in Manitowoc, inviting them to the last Mass. RCIA classes for our candidates will continue through Pentecost. First Holy Communion will be celebrated May 7 at Holy Trinity.

Cemetery Committee: Gary M. is prepping the lawnmower. Peter Popp and his wife have agreed to take care of cemetery again, this year.

School Hill Athletic Club/Men's Club: No Report

Public Input/Suggestion Box: None.

Old Business: Chapter 4 review of Pastoral Letter by Scott. Chapter 5 & 6 to be presented by Karen G. & Father in May. Danielle Faust and Christen Women along with RE students will help orangize Corpus Christi parade/activities.

New Business: Discussion on hosting a Parish Mission (Steubenville or other ideas) at HT or SG. Cost of Steubenville is \$12,375 for 3 days. Looking for feedback. Finance would benefit from a money counter machine and we are looking into purchasing. Father suggested Parish Council look over the budget to be aware of what \$ is used for and options for additional usage.

Next Meeting: May 9, 2023 @ 7:15 pm Motion to adjourn; Karen G. & Lois A.

Meeting adjourned with closing prayer